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The hOspital at Plenty, Sask., was recently buruod dowu.
Dr. J. G. B. Stone lias been made Medical Healtii Officer of A.yez,'.C., and Dr. W. H. Wood bas been made Hleaith Offleer for I..., B.C.
The foilowing have passed the British Columbia Counocil: A. L.rse, R. B. Coleman, D. F. Shiaw, and H. H. MicKenzie.
The physicians of Vancouver, B.C., have offered a mllitary hospital

1,040 beds.
Dr. W. J. Gibson, of Belleville, lias now recover.él frein his Neent

vere attack of septic infection.
Dr. R. L. Hutton, of Rfflthorn, Sask., bas gene te Britain te voluil.

er bis services to the War Office.
Dr. H. A. Bruce, of Toronto, lias received bis commission as lieu-,iant-eolonel, and has sailed for a 'vdoit te the. military houpitîtg ini

rance and Britain. He is expeeted te b. away for about three meont.The university medical graduates who enlisted as privates havpýen granted commissions in the R.A.M.C.. Their nsamu are, ~ lAD, S. S. Bail, A. M. Bell, Lemning Ca.rr, H. A. Cates, J. Camels, F. W,ement, R. C. Coatsworth, T. Il. Cruise, D. P. Fraser, IL B. Hamilto,.R. Heiiweil, W. R. Hodge, H. C. Mri, A. . Nio, ,P. )Slan, H.R. Smith, T.D. trm . Warsh and D.E. S.WWahr.
Thé gift of $60,000 by Mrs. Fulford and MlNf. Hard], of tBreêc.[le, will enable thue management to increase the. Dughes of Connagh,d Cross Hospital at Cliveden to 1,000 beds. Col. A. ER and iNIr.eoderhamn gave $2,500 to furniali the. recreation roem, and the 'isses

,nes, of Toronto, gave *2,100 to equip the. operating reoin.

OBITUARY

THO'MAS WYLIR.

Dr. Thomas Wylie died at his home, 685 Spadija Ave-, Toront, onthi June, after an illness of two months . b. hd not be in ro>ustilth for a period of about one year, but was enlY Conflied to Ii.hm.eght 'weeks. He died from a severe aud prgepùv fotuo
emia. H1e is survived by bis widow, who la in poei, h.lth.

Dr. WyIie was bora ia Toronto on 4tii Junie, 1841. Hi parntved to Victoria county and youag Wyli. grew up in the. township of,raposa. After teacbing sehool for four yean, b..auae n eie fromn the University of Victoria Cellege in 1866. For sot tpraetlsed in Manilla and Duntroon; later oni he rmvdWSan


